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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Bumroughs

DATE 2009-11-08 10:55:52 PST

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6456099
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742]| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This fransmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sale use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. IT you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please coniaci the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terrns and

" conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopierl @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:49 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX COM
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COYER LETTER
TO:

Registration Scction
Drivision of Corporations

supsecr: TEASH.ENTERTAINMENT LLC

(Name of Limited Liability Company)-

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing,

= [ =) —.-'
A -] .
Please refumn all comrespondence concerning this maiter to the following: %.«k ' r S
2% o Vo
nZ m .
Mo T e
Tony Burroughis TS _ o .
(Name:of Persan). rg:,”., ci )
. | B% 0
Legalzoom.com, Inc. o™
(Firm/Company)
7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180
l (Address)
Los Angeles, CA 80028
' (CityrState and Zip Code)
For further information concerning this mateer; please cali:
Tony Burroughs C . (823 ,962-8600-
(Name of’ Person) . {Area Code & Daytime Telephoms Number)
Enclosed is a check for the following-amount: .
[CIs25:00 Fiting Fee [ 1$30.00 FilingFee & [ ]$55:00 Filing Fee.& [Js60.00 Fiting Eee,
Certificate of Status - - ‘Cenified Copy. Cortificate of Status &
S - {additianal copy is enclosed)

Cenified Copy
{aciditional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS; " STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section. B e Registration Section

Division.of Corporations -~ ~. . - Division-of Corporations.

P.O. Box 6327 D ‘Clifton Building.

-2661 Executive Center Cirele
Tallehassee, FI. 32301

Tallahagsee, FL 32314
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FLASH ENTERTAINMENT LLC El
’ (Name of the Limiked Lapilily Company as 1f ntow Appears on gur records.) ’
(A Florida Emmcﬁ Liabilily Compauy;
The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on_," 0/06/2009 - and assigned

Florida document number LGQDODOQSS 17

This-amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name, ¢

_To_p Hat Photo:Booths LLC

The new.name rnust be distinguishable and end with'the words **Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the-abbreviation
jd PHOK Sy :

B. H amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enfer the name of the new

registered apent sodfor the pew registered office address here: o

Name of New Registered Agent:

New ch.:istc'rcd Office Addresa:

(Enter Florida soveet address)

. Finrida
(Cigy) (Zip Cude).

New Registered Ageat’s Signature, if changing Registered Agent:

I hereby accepy the appointment us registered agent and-agree to act in thiy capacity. I further agree 1o comply with
the provisians of all statutes relative to the proper. and complere performance of my duties, and 1 am familiar with and
accepl.the obligations of my posilion. as'registered agent as pravided for in Chapter 608, T.S. Or, if this document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, 1hereby confirm that the limited Tiability
company has been notified in writing of ihiv chunge,

(k1 Cranging Registered Agent, Shiluiure of Now Regntered Apcil)

Page 1 of 2
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Page Sof 5
If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, gnter mg itle, name, and address of each Manaper

or Mapegine Member being sdded or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Mcmhber
Title Name Address

Type of Action

1 aad
] Rewove

JAdd
D Remave

Dated .

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Awach additional sheets, if neces. mrygm
r_";;ﬁ-(

L ladd
_[:]Remove

LJAdd
I JRemnove
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< Hignature of a member or authorized representative of a member

Robert Lockhart, Manager
lyped or printed name ot signee
Page 2 of 2

Filing Fee: $25.00



